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From: Mark Miller [mark@millerappelftate.com)

Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 11:27 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: . Address Update for Appellate Law Office of Mark Miller, P.A.
Attachments: image001.png

To whom it may concern:

Please change the Principal and Mailing Address for Appellate Law Office of Mark Miller, P.A. from the address currently
listed on your website to the address included below in my email signature. Thank you.

Sincerely,

]

UMARK MILLER

APPELLATE ATTORNEY

Appellate Law Office of Mark Miller, P.A.
50 SE Ocean Boulevard, Suite 202
Stuart, FL 34994

Tel: (772) 633-4401

Fax: (772) 781-2299

The information contained in this transmission may coniain privileged and confidential
information. 1t is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any review, dissemination, distribution or
duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. if you are not the intanded recipient,
please contacl the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

60




